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March 19, 2025

TO: Honorable Town Council
FROM: Bristol Conservation Commission
RE: 36th Annual Keep Bristol Clean

The Bristol Conservation Commission is pleased to announce that the 36th annual Keep
Bristol Clean day will take place on Saturday, April 19, 2025 from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. This
event will begin at the Bristol Department of Public Works located at 111 Mt. Hope Avenue.
There, participants will register, enjoy refreshments, receive supplies, and then set out to
various locations around Bristol to collect litter. The cleanup will take place rain or shine.

Many of Bristol's open space, natural areas, and coastal areas will be addressed this year.
Volunteers may adopt a spot to clean up by letting organizers know when they arrive, or they
may elect to be assigned to a location in special need.

Keep Bristol Clean is being organized by the Conservation Commission and Department of
Public Works along with special help from the Boy Scouts and Thrive Outside. This event is
proudly sponsored by BayCoast Bank and the Office of the Governor’s Litter Free Rhode
Island effort. All are welcome to support this community effort and join us on Saturday, April
19 to Keep Bristol Clean.
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Tony Morettini, Chairman, Ray Payson, Vice-Chairman, Jay Maciel, Recording Secretary,
Lindsay Green, Craig Fisher, Glenn Donovan, Lee Ann Freitas
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